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SKIURIVE OFFICK OF THE PRESIVENT
LA OF TME BUDGET
Washington 25, 1. C.

Auz 28 1062

It. Gen. Harxzhall 8. Corter, UBA
feting Lirvector

Contrel Intelligence Agency
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear General Cortors

I have your letier of Avpust 25 in vhiech you advise that the Director of 25X9A2
Central Intelligence has enthorized|  |supergredes for the Centrel intele
ligence Agency.

Thils 90 per cent incresse cbhove your existing totsl of supsrmrades canes

23 a distinet shock, rerti-uleriv as it 4a urazeornanied by any sup orting
déata or enalysis. Moraover your Aceney hes geted st o montent vhen tae
President's Federal Foy Ad’usimomt Act 13 4n the final singes of econsidarne
tion by the Conrress. Yiue sdiust:ants callled for in this Aot wvill rodieally
alter the pay scale, not orly of supcrrrades but (3-15g s Bnd will rolstively
enbmnee the pay of Civil Sorvice neonle oo cemnared to military offcers.
Yowr astion therefore avpesrs gquestionable as a matter of tining 84 vell as
of substance. )

I request thet you defer further implementation of {this action until the
Bureau has had a chance to exssine vour aralysis in the light of wivtever
legislation may be enueted by the Conzress in response to the Presicont's
pay reform proposal.

8incerely yours,
/s/
David E. Bell
Director
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